City of La Vernia
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

June 13, 2019
6:30 PM

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, and Texas Pledge (Honor the Texas flag; I pledge
allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible).

3. Citizens to be Heard

(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting may
speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention of the governing body so long as that topic
is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda items when that
item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to be Heard section no council action may take
place and no council discussion or response is required to the speaker. A time limit of three
minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this time at their discretion)

4. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests
an item be removed and considered separately.)

A. Minutes from the May 9, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting

B. La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number of

Occurrences by Offense for the month of May 2019;
C. Check Register and financial report for the month of May 2019

5. Public Hearing
A. Public Hearing to receive public comments regarding granting a Specific Use Permit request
to provide U-Haul auto and trailer rentals to the public located at 13562 US Hwy 87 W, La
Vernia, Texas 78121

6. Discussion/Action

Discuss and consider the appointment of Mayor Pro-Tem.

Discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for the Street Maintenance Project.
Discuss and consider action on entering into negotiations on proposed solid waste
contract.

Discuss and consider action on License Plate reader for Police Department

Discuss and consider action on Contract Change Order — Logo

Discuss and consider action on updated Drought Contingency Plan

Discuss and consider action on revisions of residential building permit fee with Bureau
Veritas.

G@mmo ow»

7. Ordinances
A. Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 061319-01 granting a Specific Use Permit to
provide U-Haul auto and trailer rentals to the public located at 13562 US Hwy 87 W, La
Vernia, Texas 78121.



8. Resolutions
A. Discuss and consider action on Resolution 061319-01 to modify the fee schedule for
residential building permits

9. Discussion Only
A. Project update:
a. Water Tower
b. Water Line Extension
B. Comprehensive Plan
C. Budget Calendar

10. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda

11. Adjourn
DECORUM REQUIRED

Any disrdptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled out of
order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request by the
Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal.

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074
(Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and §551.086 (Economic
Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a governmental body to discuss a
matter in closed executive session.

The City of La Vernia City Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. This
facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations, should you
require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not available. Please
contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email bporter@lavernia-tx.gov.

, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of
the above named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that | posted true
and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City of La Vernia, Texas, a
place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on
June 10, 2019 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the
scheduled\time of said meeting.

i, Pk

Brittani Porter, City Secretary




City of La Vernia
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

May 9, 2019
6:00 PM

Minutes
1. Call to Order — Mayor Gregory called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and declared a
quorum. '

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, and Texas Pledge — Invocation was led by Mayor
Gregory.

3. Citizens to be Heard — Miguel Capre spoke on behalf of the noise pollution that the school
units are putting off. He stated he has worked with the school to find a solution and although it
was implemented he is still experiencing problems and has hit a stopping point.

4. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests
an item be removed and considered separately.)

A. Minutes from the April 11, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting

B. Minutes from the April 11, 2019 Joint Workshop

C. La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number of

Occurrences by Offense for the month of April 2019;
D. Check Register and financial report for the month of April 2019

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilman Poore to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Councilwoman Recker. Motion passes: 5-0.

5. Proclamation
A. Proclamation to recognize Police Week, May 12-18, 2019

Mayor Gregory read the proclamation out loud for all to hear.

6. Presentation
A. Presentation by Mayor Gregory to outgoing Councilman Mark Doege.

Mayor Gregory thanked Councilman Doege for his time served on City Council and appreciated
the impact that he provided to better serve the community.

City Council took a recess from 6:21 PM and went back into session at 6:30 PM.

7. Public Hearing
A. Public Hearing to receive public comments regarding granting a Specific Use
Permit request for Temporary Portable Buildings for education purposes located
at 195 & 225 Bluebonnet, La Vernia, Texas 78121.
The public hearing was opened at 6:30 PM. Mr. Deck spoke on behalf of La Vernia ISD in
request for the portables. The public hearing was closed at 6:37 PM.



8. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider action on moving City financial service agreement (Bonds)
from Frost National Bank to Specialized Finance Inc., Victor Quiroga.
Victor Quiroga came on behalf of Specialized Finance Inc. and discussed the offers that they
would continue to provide the city.

Motion: Councilman Poore made a motion to accept moving the City financial service
agreements from Front National Bank to Specialized Finance Inc., seconded by Councilwoman
Recker. Motion passes: 5-0.

B. Discuss and consider awarding the solid waste contract.
Solid waste contract was tabled to be discussed at next month’s meeting.

9. Ordinances
A. Discuss and consider action granting a Specific Use Permit request for temporary
portable buildings for education purposes at 195 & 225 Bluebonnet, La Vernia, Texas
78121.

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve the Specific Use Permit with
recommendations from Planning & Zoning to include annual inspections to meet the city’s code
at the expense of La Vernia ISD, seconded by Councilman Hennette. Motion passes: 5-0

10. Discussion Only
A. Update on 2019 Legislation

City Administrator provided a packet with house bills and senate bills that could potentially affect
the City if approved. :

11. Canvass
A. Statement of Officers is completed.
B. Newly elected officers take the Oath of Office.

Councilman Hennette, Councilman Poore & Councilwoman Hutchinson recited the Statement of
Office and Oath of Office with Mayor Gregory.

12. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda
e Solid Waste -
e Speed Humps

13. Adjourn - Councilman Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilwoman Recker. Meeting was adjourned at 7:09 PM.

Brittani Porter, City Secretary






